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California Energy Commission
Office of the Executive Director
1516 9" Street, MS-39
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

RE: CEC Pre Certification ID#: 62740C
WREGIS ID#: W4256
Porterville 6
860A N. Grand Avenue
Porterville, CA 93257

Attn: Executive Director of the CEC

We are hereby requesting an extension of time for the application for CEC Certification for the
above referenced facility. The system achieved COD on July 25, 2014 and therefore the
application for CEC Certification was required to be filed by October 23, 2014. We filed our
CEC Certification for the already Pre-Certified facility electronically on September 17, 2014;
however we failed to send a hard copy to the CEC until November 4, 2014. We are hereby
requesting an extension for 12 days beyond the requirement to file the hard copy of the
application for CEC Certification within 90 days after achieving COD. The delivery of the hard
copy late was inadvertent, and we did file the electronic version in a timely manner.

If the extension is not granted we may not be in compliance with our PPA requirements for the
timely filing for the CEC Certification. At a minimum the potential loss to us will be the loss of
revenue for the period of October 23, 2014 to November 4, 2014, or the date upon which you
accept the CEC Certification.

We appreciate your consideration for an extension of time so that we may be in compliance with
the RPS guideline requirements and our PPA with Southern California Edison.

Respectfully yours,

Managing Director
ronal Management
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